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E-36-18N-9W
H-36-18N-9W
L-36-18N-9W
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1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC. NEW MEXICO 87410
1505] 334-6178

Annual mechanical integrity tests on the referenced water
injection wells indicate casing or packer leaks.
to insure the protection of hydrocarbon bearing and fresh
water zones, you are hereby directed to initiate remedial
action within 60 days.

In order

NMOCD Rule 103 states that all production and injection wells
shall be identified by a sign, posted not more than 20 feet
from such well, and such sign shall be of durable construction
and the lettering thereon shall be kept in legible condition
and shall be large enough to ke legible under normal conditions

at a distance of 50 feet.

Field inspection of the Hospah,

Hanson and Santa Fe Railroad leases found that many well

signs are illegible or completely absent.

In order to comply

with NMOCD Rule 103, it will be necessary to repair existing
signs or erect new signs as soon as possible.
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Yours truly,

Coslyr Dz
/ -

Carolyn J. Vlaplin

Field Representative
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